
 
 
 
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  January 15, 2019 
 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2018-2019 - 045 
Description: $100  
Given By:  Pierce St. PTO 
Purpose: TPSD Transportation – Buses for student field 

trip  
Site:   Pierce 
Presented By: Amy Barnett 
 
 

Donation # 2018-2019 - 046 
Description: $120 
Given By:  TMS Fast Pitch Fundraiser 
Purpose: TMS Fast Pitch Softball  
Site:   TMS 
Presented By: Eddie Moore  
 
 

Donation # 2018-2019 - 047 
Description: $470  
Given By:  TMS Fast Pitch Fundraiser 
Purpose: TMS Fast Pitch Softball 
Site:   TMS 
Presented By: Eddie Moore 
 
 

Donation # 2018-2019 - 48 
Description: $483.44 - TI Graphing Calculator, TI 

Innovator Module & TI Innovator Rover  
Given By:  BHG Corrugated  
Purpose: Amanda Inman’s Classroom  
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 
 
 

 
 


